

Mohammad Y. A. Khamayseh

Amman, Jordan

E-mail: khmcmd90@gmail.com

Mobil Phone: +962798079238, +972597398767

Objective:

It is a lifetime opportunity to work with an organization that requires only qualified employees, a place that can be source for experience and to take part in professional-teamwork in, as well as bringing all useful ideas in problems troubleshooting and play apart in bringing them to fruition.

Education:

09/2009 – 06/2014 Al-Zaytoonah university of Jordan; Amman, Jordan.
Bachelor's in Civil Engineering.

06/2014 Graduation Project

"Structural Design and quantities surveying"

In the graduation project a designed a residential building by computing all loads carried by the building; these load include self-weight of building elements: slabs, columns, and partitions which were considered as dead loads. Live loads which represent the occupancy loads in the building. The next step is applying these loads on the structure to determine the shear forces and bending moments, the analysis was performed using several software. Finally, the design was checked using the formulas and limitations provided by the **ACI-Code 318-08M**.

07/2009 The General Secondary Education Certificate.

Palestinian Authority, Ministry of Education; Hebron, Palestine.

Experiences:

- 04/2015 – Present Site Engineer at Faleh M. Al Gerigri Contracting Establishment; Jeddah, Saudi Arabia.
- 07/2014 – 01/2015 Site Engineer Al Tarawneh and Abdullah Contracting Company; Amman, Jordan.
- 06/2013 – 06/2014 Internship in Bazlamit Company for contracting ; Amman, Jordan.

Training programs and Courses:

- Structural Design PROKON, Engineering Training Center.
- PRIMAVERA P6, Engineering Training Center.
- Quantity Surveying, Engineering Training Center.
- 2D AutoCAD, Engineering Training Center.
- The first 7th levels of TOEFL Course.

Activities:

- The first international conference of Al-Zaytoonah University for Design and Innovation in Infrastructure; 2012.
- The second International conference of Al-Zaytoonah University for sustainability in Design and Innovation; 2014.

Organizations:

- Jordan Engineers Association.
- Palestine Engineers Association.
- Saudi council of Engineers.

Personal Information:

- Date and Place of Birth: 11/03/1990, Hebron, West Bank.
- Marital Status: Married.
- Nationality: Palestinian, Jordanian passport five years.

Additional Information:

- Saudi residence permit, Iqama no. (2385813668), End at 09/10/1438.
- Saudi driving license.
- Palestinian driving license.

Computer Proficiency:

- Excellent in computer (Windows, Microsoft Office and Internet).

Languages:

- Arabic (Native Language), English (very good).

Skills:

- Self-reliant and work within a team .
- Good communication skills.
- Working under pressure, self-motivated and Target oriented.
- Able to use office machines.
- Sufficient experience in computers software maintenance.

References:

- Dr. Subhi M. Bazlamit, Professor at Al-Zaytoonah University of Jordan, Civil Engineering Department. +96264291511 ext. 342, Mob. +962795284090.
- Eng. Jamal M. Bazlamit, Head of Bazlamit Company for contracting, Tel. 0777450650.